Sandy Hanson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ladivine by Cinderella Divine <web@ladivine.com>
Monday, October 16, 2023 3:01 PM

Sandy Hanson

Ladivine by Cinderella Divine: Shipment # 100140612 for Order # 100155529

Ladivine

Hello, Sandra Hanson

Thank you for your order from Ladivine by Cinderella Divine. You can check the status of your order by
logging into your account. If you have questions about your order, you can email us at

web@ladivine.com.

Your shipping confirmation is below. Thank you again for your business.

Your Shipment #100140612 for Order #100155529

Shipped By
UPS 3 DAY:

Billing Information:

Sandra Hanson

Enchanting Gowns - Bee Dazzling Events
338 N. Saratoga Way

Moses Lake, Washington, 98837

United States

T: 15097509775

Shipping Information:

Sandra Hanson

Enchanting Gowns - Bee Dazzling Events
338 N. Saratoga Way

Moses Lake, Washington, 98837

United States

T: 15097509775

Items

7483

Tracking Number

1725956971234622054

Payment Method:

Credit Card

Name on the sandra
Card hanson

Credit Card Type Visa

Credit Card 8273
Number

Shipping Method:

UPS 3 DAY

Qty



SKU: 7483-ORANGE-14

9245
SKU: 9245-SAGE-2X

Thank you again Ladivine by Cinderella Divine.



